Date:- 05.08.2020

To,
Nodal Officer
FCA, Aranya Bhawan,
Jaipur
Sub.:- Reply for Diversion of 2.8222 hact. of forest land in favor of GM NTP
JAIPUR for Laying of Underground Optical Fiber Cable Along the NH-
21(old NH11) Road Within the Existing Row from Mahuwa to Via Halena -
Bharatpur. Proposal No. FP/RJ/OFC/47243/2020
Ref.:- Letter No.F 14 () 2020/OFC/FCA/PCCF/EDS-1 Dated 30.07.2020
Sir,

In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.8816 hact ha of
forest land for "Laying of Underground Optical Fiber Cable Along the NH-21(old NH11) Road
Within the Existing Row from Mahuwa to Via Halena -Bharatpur™ has been examined in the
office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with some observations and directed to convey
with necessary rectifications.

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted
as under:-

Sr.No Observations Reply

A-1 | Project Details

The project detail is not given. The detail of OFC . -
line should be given (Distance) thyut dj n xb gA

A-3 | Details of person making application

Signature of the person making the application, . -
should be attested by higher official. Tkyuk dj nih xb gA

B Details of land required for forest

The sum of forest land village wise is different . .
from land asked for diversion. Tkyuk dj nih xb gA

Additional information Details

In Bar Chart, forest land is upto chainage
1 62779.05m while area is calculated upto chainage | 1kyuk dj ni xb gA
62714.50m. Please clarity

Submitted for necessary action and approval please.
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